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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Friday, April 1, 2011 9:04 AM 

To: 	 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Question 

PIs call me thru ops. 

	Original Message ---- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan.11@state.gov]  

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 09:03 AM 

To: H 
Subject: Re: Question 

It's an odd thing. Which is why someone tangential - who is hearing things secondhand and couldve gotten a garble - is 

most likely. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 08:50 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Question 

But, why? 

	Original Message ---- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 08:39 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Question 

No idea whatsoever. I would say WH. Or someone tangential. 

	Original Message ---- 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 07:59 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Subject: Question 

Who's the Admin source claiming I don't want to arm the rebels because of Al Queda? 
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